'RECEIVED

S Air Quality Division
_Detroit Office _

July 11, 2016

Mr. Jeffery Korniski

MDEQ Cadillac Place

3058 West Grand Boulevard, Suite 2-300
Detroit, Ml 48202-6058

RE: Violation Notice SRN: B2103 Biosolids Dryer Facility

Dear Mr. Korniski:

This letter serves as formal nofification that Great Water Authority (GLWA) has received and reviewed the Violation
Notice dated June 21, 2016 regarding compliance at the Biosolids Drying Facility (BDF). The facts as stated in the
Violation Notice are correct with the following exceptions:

o The maximum measure hourly SO2 emissions of EUDryerTrainC during the Data Set #2 period was 1.72
Ib/hr versus the 1.73 Ib/hr referenced in the Violation Notice.

e During the Data Set #2 period, EUDryerTrainA had one reported hourly emissions that exceeded the permit
limit versus two.

GLWA will continue to keep the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality- Air Quality Division (MDEQ-AQD)
updated with the progress toward implementation of the submitted SO2 Compliance Plan on a monthly basis.
GLWA intends these updates to be fully informative of the plan’s status. Thank you for the acknowledgment that
GLWA'’s communication efforts to date satisfy as written response to the Violation Notice.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at 313-297-0300 or wendy.barrott@alwater.org, in the event you have any

questions or concerns.
Sincerely,
ﬁﬂ/ Wendy Barrott, Manager /| | 2|2216
Great Lakes Water Authority - WWTP
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